
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Pope, Amy (CRM) 
CC: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/16/2011 8:47:48 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Letter from Senator Grassley 
Attachments: 	 061611 Letter to K. Me!son (ATF).pdf; Blame Game Email_Redacted Final.pdf 

From: 1 	ATF 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:39 PM 
To:I 	 ATF 	 i; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); McDermond, James E. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); 

ATF 	ATF) .  Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Ford, Larry W. (ATF); Surotchak, Frank J. (ATF) _ N 

Cc: Hageman, John T. (ATF) 
Subject: Fw: Letter from Senator Grassley 

Fyi. 

From: Podsiadly, Nick (Judiciary-Rep) 
To: 	ATF 	_ :; Me!son, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J. 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Chen, Edgar (SMO) (JMD); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) ; Leavitt, 
Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) ; Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) 
Sent: Thu Jun 16 16:28:34 2011 
Subject: Letter from Senator Grassley 
Please find attached a letter and an attachment from Senator Grassley to Acting Director Me!son. Please confirm 
receipt and feel free to contact me should you have any questions. 

Best, 

Nick 

Nicholas J. Podsiadl .) 
Staff Director 
Senate Caucus on International Narcotics Control 
Co-Chairman Charles E. Grassle .) 
202.224.5225 

Nicholas J. Podsiadly 
Counsel 
Senate Committee on the Judiciary 
Ranking Member Senator Charles E. Grassley 
202.224.5225 
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